

Diaz, Lindsey

Subject: FW: Overtime Budget

From: Romero, Cynthia
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Diaz, Lindsey <LDiaz@lubbockcounty.gov>
Cc: Cansino, Lance <LCansino@lubbockcounty.gov>
Subject: Overtime Budget

I spoke with Makinzie Bender about our overtime budget in the technology fund and she said that we have the money there to use but the Judge forgot to put the reason why we need the OT money. Last year the Judge submitted documentation regarding what it was going to be used for but this year he accidentally left it out. She wasn't sure if the Judge needed to present it to commissioners court or if it one of those that's its on the agenda and is gets approved at the beginning. She just wasn't sure what we needed to do so they are aware what the money is used for when we do our time. I don't know how to put in the system for that or can the Judge just email what it is for. Thanks

Cindy Romero
Lubbock County Courthouse
Justice of the Peace Precinct 4
904 Broadway, Suite 121
P.O. Box 10536
Lubbock, TX 79408
(806) 775-1540
cromero@lubbockcounty.gov